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) April 30,2018
Via Fax: (202)343-1889
Board of Veterans' Appeals
Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Ave., NW

Washington, D.C. 20420 ‘
Re: CharlicO. Wilder VA File No.[J ]I
Dear Sir or Madam:

As you know, Mr, Wilder had a hearing on February 28, 2018, At that time ] asked for
the record to be held open for 60 days in order to submit additional evidence. Today Iam
requesting the record be held open for an additional 60 days as I have yet to receive the
information that is needed.

_ . Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions or require any
additional information please feel free to contact my office.

Jordan L. Zoretic
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June 29, 2018

Via Fax: (202)343-1889

Board of Veterans' Appeals
Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20420

Re:  Charlie O. Wilder VA File No. |||
Dear Sir or Madam: 4 \
As you know, Mr. Wilder had a hearing on February 28, 2018." At that time I asked for
the record to be held open for 60 days in order to submit addmonal evidence. Today Iam -
requesting the record be held open for an additional 60 days as [ have yet to receive the
information that is needed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questxons or requite any
additional information please feel free to contact my office.

. Sincer
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JACKSON & MacNICHOL
FRANCIS M. JACKSON ATTORNEYS AT LAW ALEXANDER MacNICHOL
ALEXANDRA M. JACKSON 19352013
SHERRI A. STONE 238 WESTERN AVENUE
WALTER H. MORSE SOUTH PORTLAND, MAINE 04106
ELIZABETH A. VALENTINE Of Counsel:
BRADFORD A, HILLMAN MURROUGH H. O’BRIEN
KRISTIAN T.F. TERISON PENELOPE E. GRONBECK
JORDAN L. ZORETIC (207) 772-9000 TAMARA N, GALLAGHER
(207) 772-3312 (fax) KAREN FITZMAURICE*
E-mail: mail@)jackson-macnichol.com *Practice limited to NH

June 29, 2018
Via Fax: (202)343-1889
Board of Veterans' Appeals
Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20420

Re:  Charlie O. Wilder VA File No. |||
Dear Sir or Madam:

As you know, Mr. Wilder had a hearing on February 28, 2018. At that time I asked for
the record to be held open for 60 days in order to submit additional evidence. Today I am
requesting the record be held open for an additional 60 days as I have yet to receive the
information that is needed.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions or require any
additional information please feel free to contact my office.

Sincer

Jord . Zoretic
JLZ/blm
cc: Charlie O. Wilder





